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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAUta)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 10:04 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Aini Binte Md Min'

Cc: SUR: ‘Merina Chia'; '"CWS Maotor Claims'

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGZ2081H AND SHDBB19L ON 4
SEPTEMBER 20183)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SGZ 2081H on 9/9/2019
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Please provide your ref number.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 2:19 PM

To: 'Aini Binte Md Min' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Merina Chia' <MerinaChia@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'CWS Motor Claims'
<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GZ2081H AND SHDEE19L ON 4 SEPTEMBER 2019)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Aini Binte Md Min [mailto:Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 1:42 PM




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

= S e —— L e

From: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 20719 1:42 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.cony’

Cc: sur@lkkavto.com’; Merna Chia; CWS Maotor Claims

Subject: BEW ASSIGNIMENT [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGZ2081H AND SHDS81SL ON 4

SEPTEMEBER ;

Dear 5irs
Our Ref: SHDEB19L

New survey assignment for your handling.

Thanks & Regards

Aini
Motor Claims Departimer

MS First Capital Insurance Lto | 36 Robinson Ro iy House, 716-01 Sinpapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848
Fax: 6507 3B49| Company Reg. Mo 1950001068

AMemoe: of [IREYT 0] |

Perscnal Data Protection Act 2002 ("PDPA")
Under the PDPA, there are various réguirements that regulate the processing of your personal data,
Please refer to www. if for details of PUPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential ILmay also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or | whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this messap «in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return &-md

From: Alfred Ng <alfred _rg® useq.com.sgs

Sent: Monday, September 9, 7019 12:07 PN

To: Aini Binte Md Min <Aini@ nsfirstcapital.corm sg>

Cc: Merina Chia <MerinaChiz omsiirstcapital.comn sg= CWS ndotor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOUVIN G 5G22081H AND SHOEE19L ON 4 SEPTEMBER 2019

Your ref: SHDS219L
Our ref: JEQ/190922 /09744

Dear Aini,
We refer to your email today

Cur client is agreeable to a pomt the fellowing surveyor as our single joint expert.

_LI_{ F’LL_JH) Cons=ult

Please be informed that our client's veincle = available for inspection at the understated workshop:-



Automobile Hub Enterpris
1 Kaki Bukit Ave &
#02-11 Autobay @Kaki ou
Singapore 417883
Person In Charge: Ah Sion

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

On behalf of Mr Michael v
M/s JusEquity Law Corpaoratic
MNo. 171 Chin Swee Road
#02-01/02/06 Singapore 169
Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT MOTICE:

This message is intended unly
confidential information, | ¢

intended recipient, please pi

From: Aini Binl

To: alfred (3]
Ce: Mernna Chia | |
Sent: Monday, September 0
Subject: FW. NOTICE GF

Original Message -

o

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your survey re

Please find below our list o
choice within the next 2 day

- 1
2

LEK Auto Consultam
Vicom Ltd

Once you inform us of you
If you do not agree to any ol
we will also appoint a surve
our appointed surveyor o

Thanks & Regards

Aini
Motor Claims Dapartmi

MS First Capital Insuran:

hoice; the surveyor

It

77

for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
lauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the

(manently deiete the eriginal, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

2019 11:42 AM
‘CIDENT (O/REF SHD8B19L)

st dated 9.9.19

urveyors for your reference. Kindly select from our list below and inform us of your

will be appointed within 2 working days of your email.

e surveyors above, you may procecd to appoint your own surveyor. In this instance,
ir fromeour st above Lo conduct the PRI Upon completion of repairs, please contact
iduct a physical re-inspection of the vehicle:

{10-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848

| 25 Rabinsa ad, City Howse,



Fax: 6507 3845 | Company fep o 1950001060

A Memsa: ot mﬁ

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ["POPA")
Under the PDPA, there are vari us requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.

Please refer to 1 For details of PGPS Personal Data Coellection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This ol is confidential, it may aiso be legally privileged.

If you are nat the addressev or 12 whom it is intended, you may nol copy. forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this mesa o in 2rrar, please dolote the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender

immediately by return e-m..,

From: Caroline Cabrera = 5
Sent: Monday, September & 2018 9:34 AM

To: Aini Binte Md Min < >
Subject; F\W: NOTICF OF ACC IDENT

Dear Aini,

For survey — CCPL / NC-1900 090

Thank you & Regards,
Care
Motor Claims

M5 First Capital Insurance Liu
36 Robirson Road #16-01 City 1o Swigapore 0GE377 | L GS0OY 384 G507 38449 | Reg. No. 195000106C

A meenil i E’:ﬁr AT

Person
Lt
Pleas

Lo i
I vou
i v
el i

From: Alfred Mg |

Sent: Friday, September UG, “019 10:03 AM
To: |

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCILE T

[Ext ' ks /LIRL in this email unless senderis
relio

Your ref: SHD&819L
Our ref: JEQ/SGZ2081H/ 2

Dear Sirs,



Used Honda Stream Car for Sale in Singapore. 88 Motor Trading - sgCarMart Page | of 2
sGCARMART.COM togin

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

SingPost Centre, Main Atrium , 7 -

16 - 12 Sep 201V + 10am te-LOpm

Tarmn hnd ilithen i hperly

SLreaEm Price Range w || | Depreciation | = 10 year(: v | | Vehicle Type v & Submit
Honda Stream 1.8A (OPC) (COE till 11/2022)
Owerview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map ' PREMILUM AD |

A FE B 5w

MOTOR TRADING

Price £21, B0O
Depreciation 56,770 Jyr Reg Date 29-Now-2007
[3yrs Zmths 18days COE left)
Mileage 81,000 km (6.9 fyr) Manufactured 2007
Road Tax 5674 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value 516,150 as of today ( ] oMV $17.423
COE 525,084 ARF 518,567
Engine Cap 1,790 cc Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
¥
1N
Curb Weight 1,350 kg MNo. of Owners 2

Lecation Map

Type of Vehicle

OPC Scheme Revised OPC scheme {use full day on Sat)
Features Saller Information
Sell As Normal Plate, View specs of the | Company 88 Motor Trading
L
Description ® 191 | 183
Full Loan Available At $900 Plus, We Can Help To Convert To Z10 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan
Available! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approvall We Are sgCarMart Premium Dealer! Buy With Confidence!
Wiewing And Test Drive Available Daily Including Weekend From 10.30 AM. To 6.30 P.M.! All Our Vehicles Has Address 200 Jalan Sultan #02-38/Level 7
Undergone A 120 Paints Check By Our In House Workshop! Carpark
Category Location
Website
Status Office No 62911187
Available
Contact Person  Mr Ho 56811390
(s) Yang 87798127
Resources Ben 90913551
Lek B75557H7

STL;J Vehicle Evaluatior

i e Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, |

- Car Valua Free
'ﬂ(-ﬂﬁa:‘h, Find cut the market value of your existing car for free,
"t

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/info.php?1D=853415&DL=2080 10-Sep-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page | of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
318A

SGZ2081H

No

10 Sep 2019
HONDA

STREAM 1.8 RSZ A
Grey

2007
R18A1760552
RN61054203
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$18,205.00

23 Oct 2007

23 Oct 2007

3

$20,026.00

Forfeited

$0.00

22 Oct 2022

E - Open Category
5

$25,226.00
$15,718.00
$15,718.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Sep 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput ?FUNCTION _1D=F030...

10-Sep-19



Vehicle No.:

B
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4 /s 42700
Repair Estimate /?/f A
. Lot
Automobile Hub Enterprise  #-~.

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-11 Autobay @ Kaki Bulkit Singapore 4172483
Tel: (65) 9786 4483  Fax: (65) 6509 5584

SG22081H
DESCRIPTION
List Rems
Rear windscreen moulding A7
Rear tailgate 7
Rear taiigate dampers A7
Rear tailgate outer garnish A7
Rear tailgate inner lock A
Rear tailgate inner trim board AA
Rear tailgate logo VN
Rear tailgate weatherstrip Avi
Rear tailgate "STREAM" emblem 22 fo L
Rear taillamps A1
Rear taillamp panels A1
Rear end pane Jeg 20 o J3f
Rear end panel inner gamish o oy
Rear bumper S4C- Ko W/&,
Rear bumper brackets A1
Rear bumper lower brackets sent
Rear bumper reflectors A 7
Rear bumper side retainers 2k
Rear floor panel A7
Rear floor board a7
Rear exhaust silencer A9
Rear exhaust mountings A1
Rear exhaust heat shield b
Rear fender inner trim boards o1
Rear spare tyre carrier A
Rear spare tyre lock catch S
Discount 20%

DASE 1 AEY

Email: autchuba2S Bgmail com

Model: Honda Stream

AMT 5§

118.50 X
1,285.00,¢X
297.00.<
189.00 ¢
303.20 4
489.50 ¢
45.00 "
189.60

1,371.80
650.00
685.00 . —
212.60 =

1,185.00 —
111.80 ¢
23400 —

97.00 . —
1,226 50
286.00
6895
$7.004

1,257.004
326,50 A
108.50 X

L AR R R L T A A T R T A T T T R R T R N T R T AT T

3

11,746.30

9,397.04

A ,-',?3?6

210z
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SGZx081H

special Nett items

Rear windscreen sealant

Rear sticker set

Rear bumper dip (1 set)

Rear number plate with holder
Rear revere sensor (1 set)

Rear reverse camera

Rear exhaust chrome tall pipe

Labour Charges

To check wiring andreset-hesdmps focussing=
To remove and refit inner garnishes.

To remove and refit rear reverse sensor and camera.

To transfer rear tailgate mecharism and wiring assembly.

To remove and refit rear windscreen glass.

To remove, refit and replace exhaust silencer and mountings.
To apply tuff kote.,

Panel beating.

To respray painting on the affected areas,

PAGE 2 OF 3

S 9,397.04

80.00 ¥/
120.00 >~

4500 7>

$0.00 X
350.002€D
480.00 >
120.00 X

1,245.00

b
.
-4
R LR LR
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref :  CS/FCH9015917/Utd3n2
#16.01 CITY HOUSESINGAPORE 068877 GRle.. 180040 Ml‘”l“"”l"”l‘”m
Code : FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHD 86819L Veh. Inspected SGZ 2081H
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No, D1900587BMFSH Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From AIMI BINTI MD BIN Assign Date 09/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA STREAM RSZ (A) c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. RNE1054203 Colour GREY
Odometer 161919 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40 ZR18 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40 ZR18 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40 ZR18 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 225/40 ZR18 DUNLOP G mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/09/2019 Inspection Date 09/09/2019
Survey held at AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#02-11 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a, Remarks
A)DAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT.
BITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 35681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GS5T Reg. No. 18-8607 158-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGZ 2081H

Page No.:1of 2

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {!ﬁ] {5{!
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 118.50 -
1|REAR TAILGATE TO REPAIR SEE 1,285.00 .
LABOUR
2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPERS NOT NECESSARY 297.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 189.00
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER LOCK MOT NECESSARY a03.20
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 489,50 -
1|REAR TAILGATE LOGO NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 189.60 18960
1|REAR TAILGATE "STREAM" EMBLEM MECESSARY 68.50 3280
2|REAR TAILLAMPS MOT NECESSARY 1,371.80 -
2|REAR TAILLAMF PAMNELS MOT NECESSARY 650,00 -
1|REAR END PAMEL DENTED / BENT 685.00 306.20
1|REAR END PANEL INMER GARNISH TWISTED 212,60 212 60
1|REAR BUMFER DENTED / 1,185.00 BES.40
DEFORMED
2|REAR BUMFER BRACKETS NOT NECESSARY 111.80 -
4|REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKETS BENT 234.00 234.00
Z|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS NOT NECESSARY 136.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS MECESSARY a7.00 a7.00
1|REAR FLOOR PAMEL NOT NECESSARY 1,226.50
1|REAR FLOOR BOARD MOT NECESSARY 286.00
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER MOT NECESSARY 689.50 -
Z2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS MOT NECESSARY 57.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD MOT NECESSARY 126.80 =
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BEOARDS NMOT NECESSARY 1,257.00 .
1|REAR SPARE TYRE CARRIER MOT NECESSARY 326.50 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE LOCK CATCH MOT NECESSARY 108.50 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,349.26 -347.52
9,397.04 1,390.08

Report Ref No. CS/FCI119015917/Utd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Lbi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4215

Reg. No: 19960T198R G3T Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..2 of 2

. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [, -SUTIa Ig}] {$j]
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (3N) NOT NECESSARY B0.0O -
1|SET REAR STICKER [(SM) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIF (SN} MECESSARY 45.00 30.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER (SN) MOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR {SN] SHORTED 350.00 200.00
1|REAR REVERSE CAMERA [SN) NOT NECESSARY 480.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST CHROME TAIL PIPE (SN) MOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
1,245.00 230.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AMD REFIT INNER GARNISHES. 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR AND 150.00 50.00
CAMERA,
TO TRANSFER REAR TAILGATE MECHANISKM AND NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
WIRING ASSEMBELY.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. MNOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
TO REMOVE,REFIT AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENMCER |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 h
AND MOUNTINGS.
TO APPLY TUFF KOTE. 200.00 50.00
PAMEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 1,800.00 800.00
TAILGATE.
TO RESPRAY PAINTING ON THE AFFECTED AREAS. 1,600.00 B00.00
4.430.00 1,810.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,072.04 3.430.08
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/FCIM9015917/\Mtd3n2
MARKET VALUE: $20,000.00 (EST)-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $15,718.00=NETT VALUE: 54,282.00

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and banefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repern.




